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Kieran Robinson Your ref;
Via email: kieranrobinson@hiconnect.com

Our ref: NYM/2016/0174/CNVC
Date: 49 APR s

Dear Mr Robinson,

Condition Verification Check of Condition 9 of Planning Approval NYNM/2011/0111/FL at
Ladycross Plantation Caravan Park

I refer to the above verification check which was received 23 February 2016.

I can confirm that the lighting details submitted are acceptable, in pursuant to Condition 9 of the
above approval, on the basis that all the lights are fitted with low wattage downlights only with dawn
to dusk light sensors.

I trust that the above advice is of assistance, but if you have any further queries please don’t
hesitate to contact Hilary Saunders (Planning Team Leader) at the above address.

Yours Sincerely

=

Mr C M France
Director of Planning
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